Aug 21 1986

M. R E. Penderson

Manager Engi neering

M d- Aneri ca Pipeline Co.
1800 South Baltinore Ave.
Post Office Box 645

Tul sa, Cklahoma 74101-0645

Dear M. Penderson:

Your letter of July 16, 1986, requests that we anmend Part 195 to
permt the use of encirclenent sleeves as a repair nmethod for
defective welds in operating pipelines. Your letter indicates
that ANSI B31.4 permts their use as an acceptable repair nethod
in either maintenance or construction.

The regul ati on governing the repair of hazardous |iquid pipelines

in operation is ?195.422. This regulation does not disallowthe
use of encirclenment sleeves to repair defects in operating
pi pelines, including weld defects.

Part 195 does not, however, permt the use of encirclenent
sl eeves to repair weld defects discovered during construction.
These defects nust be renoved or repaired in accordance with the

requi renments of ?7195. 230.

In our view, ANSI B31l.4 does not differ fromPart 195 regarding
the permssibility of using encirclenent sleeves to repair weld
defects. Their use is permtted by section 451.6 as an all owabl e
repair nethod for weld defects in operating pipelines, but not
wel d defects in pipelines under construction. These latter weld
defects are required by section 434.8.7(b) to be repaired
according to APl Standard 1104, which in section 7 sets forth
specific weld renpval and repair standards that do not include
the use of encirclenent sleeves.

Since Part 195 does not prohibit the use of encirclenent sleeves
to repair weld defects in operating pipelines, there is no need
for an anmendnent to permt such usage. Also, since the B31.4
code does not permt the use of sleeves for weld repair during
construction, there does not appear to be an adequate basis for
changing Part 195 to permt their use in this respect.

Si ncerely,

Robert L. Paullin
Di rector

dal \ 195\ 422\ 86- 08- 21



O fice of Pipeline Safety

M D- AVERI CA Pl PELI NE COVPANY
16 July 1986

U S. Departnment of Transportation
O fice of pipeline Safety

400 7th Street SW

Washi ngton, DC 20590

Attention: Dr. Robert Paullin
Dear Dr. Paullin:

M d- Anerica Pipeline Conpany is in the business of
transporting primarily highly volatile liquids, that is natural
gas |iquids and anhydrous ammonia. |In follow ng the approved
weld repair nethod as described in Part 195.230 "Repair or
Renmoval of Defects"” and Part 195.422 "Pipeline Repairs" the
operator of "in service" pipelines is required, when repairing
defective welds that require the renoval of a cylinder of pipe
including the weld, to set "stopples" or otherw se evacuate the
pi peline. This unnecessarily exposes enpl oyees to the product
vapors and in the case of anhydrous ammonia requires that the
wor k be perforned while wearing gas mask or other breathing
appar at us.

For the reason summarized above, M d-Anerica Pipeline
Conpany does hereby petition the Commi ssion to revise Part 195
by adding the repair procedure as described in ANSI B31.4 as an
acceptable repair nethod in either maintenance or construction.
That is, the application of a conplete encirclenent sleeve over
the defective weld when found in an operating pipeline. This, we
believe, will satisfy the intent of Part 195 to protect the
public as well as the operators enployees and will provide an
additional repair procedure that is currently accepted as proper
and safe.

Si ncerely,

R E. Penderson
Manager Engi neering

dal \ 195\ 422\ 86- 08- 21



